From: Enquiries, Unit <enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 December 2023 20:30
To: Utility Solutions GDC Requests
Subject: RE: Plant Enquiry - 215625 - Site off Belmont Road, High Street, Uxbridge -

Please respond by 14/12/2023

To who it may concern,

You may need an environmental permit if you intend to carry out work in, under, over or near to a main river flood
or sea defence. You can find more information about this at:

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/flood-risk-activities-environmental-permits

Although the Environment Agency is classed as a statutory undertaker for certain purposes, we do not generally
have plant equipment or pipelines situated in the public highway.

We have drafted this reply without conducting a specific search of our records. We ask that you make the
necessary checks and if you have reason to think that your proposal will affect land or equipment which we own
or is close to a watercourse as defined above, please resubmit your enquiry making this clear in your reply.

Best Regards

Jonathan

From: Utility Solutions Orders <requests.utilitysolutions@atkinsrealis.com>

Sent: 12 December 2023 07:05

To: Enquiries, Unit <enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: Plant Enquiry - 215625 - Site off Belmont Road, High Street, Uxbridge - Please respond by
14/12/2023

Our Reference: 215625

Site Name: Site off Belmont Road, High Street, Uxbridge
Works Description: Demolition

Site Grid References: 505526 184220

To whom it may concern,
Please find enclosed a plant enquiry for your attention.

We request plans showing the location of your company's affected plant in relation to the
entire site area shown within the boundary on the attached map. Grid references and
postcodes relative to the site boundary are provided on the attached map to help you locate
the site.

Within your response please quote our reference number and the name of the site shown above. If
you do not have any apparatus in this area, please could you send written confirmation to declare that
no apparatus is affected. Please also include information relating to the use and location of Radio
Frequency ldentification Devices (RFIDs) where available.

It would be greatly appreciated if you could respond to this enquiry by 14/12/2023. Your prompt
response will assist with our clients proposals in your interests of plant protection.
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Information warning

We (The Environment Agency) do not promise that the Information supplied to You will always be accurate,
free from viruses and other malicious or damaging code (if electronic), complete or up to date or that the
Information will provide any particular facilities or functions or be suitable for any particular purpose. You
must ensure that the Information meets your needs and are entirely responsible for the consequences of
using the Information. Please also note any specific information warning or guidance supplied to you.

Permitted use

e The Information is protected by intellectual property rights and whilst you have certain statutory rights
which include the right to read the Information, you are granted no additional use rights whatsoever
unless you agree to the licence set out below.

e Commercial use of anything except EA OpenData is subject to payment of a £50 licence fee (+VAT) for
each person seeking the benefit of the licence, except for use as an Environment Agency contractor or
for approved media use.

e To activate this licence you do not need to contact us (unless you need to pay us a Commercial licence
fee) but if you make any use in excess of your statutory rights you are deemed to accept the terms
below.

Licence

We grant you a worldwide, royalty-free (apart from the £50 licence fee for commercial use), perpetual, non-
exclusive licence to use the Information subject to the conditions below.

You are free to:

Q/ copy, publish, distribute and transmit the Information

Q/ adapt the Information

& exploit the Information commercially, for example, by combining it with other Information, or by
K including it in your own product or application

You must (where you do any of the above):

| acknowledge the source of the Information by including the following attribution statement:

2 “Contains Environment Agency information © Environment Agency and database right”
ensure that you do not use the Information in a way that suggests any official status or that We
endorse you or your use of the Information

ensure that you do not mislead others or misrepresent the Information or its source or use the
Information in a way that is detrimental to the environment, including the risk of reduced future
enhancement

ensure that your use of the Information does not breach the Data Protection Act 1998 or the Privacy
and Electronic Communications (EC Directive) Regulations 2003

These are important conditions and if you fail to comply with them the rights granted to you under this
licence, or any similar licence granted by us will end automatically.

No warranty

The Information is licensed ‘as is’ and We exclude all representations, warranties, obligations and liabilities
in relation to the Information to the maximum extent permitted by law. We are not liable for any errors or
omissions in the Information and shall not be liable for any loss, injury or damage of any kind caused by its
use. We do not guarantee the continued supply of the Information.

Governing Law
This licence is governed by the laws of England and Wales.

Definitions
“Information” means the information that is protected by copyright or by database right (for example, literary
and artistic works, content, data and source code) offered for use under the terms of this licence.

“Commercial” means:

= offering a product or service containing the Information, or any adaptation of it, for a charge, or

= internal use for any purpose, or offering a product or service based on the Information for indirect
commercial advantage, by an organisation that is primarily engaged in trade, commerce or a profession.

Contact: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk 03708 506506
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